
From: Jonny F. Hipp (NCHD)
To: Judge Barbara Canales (Barbara.Canales@nuecesco.com); Joe A. Gonzalez (joe.gonzalez@nuecesco.com); Daniel

Dain (daniel.dain@dwdpizza.com); Tyner Little (tyner.little@nuecesco.com); Julie Guerra
(julie.guerra@nuecesco.com); Jonny F. Hipp (NCHD)

Cc: Maggie Turner (maggie.turner@nuecesco.com); Belinda Chism (NCHD)
Subject: Interview/Recommendation Committee
Date: Thursday, January 14, 2021 4:06:04 PM
Importance: High

Everyone,
 
Regarding establishment of the Committee to interview candidates and recommend a
candidate for the County’s Mental Health Programs Director position, I talked with Judge
Canales yesterday afternoon and she designated the following individuals to serve on the
Committee:

Judge Canales
Commissioner Gonzalez
Daniel Dane
Tyner Little
Julie Guerra
Jonny Hipp

 
I will be sending along the final job description and the applications received.  I will also be
sending a schedule for carrying out the interview/recommendation process.
 
___________________________________________________________________________
Jonny F. Hipp, ScD, FACHE | Administrator/Chief Executive Officer
Nueces County Hospital District
Texas HHSC Regional Healthcare Partnership - Region 4 Anchor Entity
Texas HHSC Uniform Hospital Rate Increase Program - Nueces Service Delivery Area Liaison
555 N. Carancahua St., Suite 950 | Corpus Christi, TX 78401-0835
Office: (361) 808-3300 | Fax: (361) 808-3274 | Cell: (361) 877-7290
jonny.hipp@nchdcc.org | www.nchdcc.org
 
Sent from Windows 10 Desktop at Office
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This electronic mail is for the use of only the individual or entity named above.  If you are not the intended recipient, an
authorized representative of the intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
sharing, review, disclosure, retransmission, use, dissemination, distribution, conversion, copying, printing, or retention of this electronic mail or any
attachments is not authorized and is legally prohibited.  If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify us by reply
electronic mail or by telephone at (361) 808-3300, and destroy the original transmission and its attachments without reading or forwarding
them, or retaining them in any manner or recorded format.
 
This electronic mail transmission, and any documents, files or previous electronic mail messages attached to it, may contain confidential information
and/or information that is privileged and may be subject to protection under the federal Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-2521
and state electronic communications laws. To the extent the information in this electronic mail and any attachments contain protected health information
as defined by the federal Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 ("HIPAA"), P.L. 104-191; 45 CFR Parts 160 and 164, as amended; or
Texas Health and Safety Code, Chapter 181, as amended, it is confidential and/or privileged. 
 
TRANSMISSION DISCLAIMER:  Electronic mail transmissions sent through the Internet cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information
could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses.
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